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McGill centennial endowment

Lord Strathcona’s princely gift of land, building 
and endowment, includes a site sufficient for the ex­
tension of buildings to meet the needs indicated, 
and for which funds for building, equipment and 
maintenance are now required. An extension of the 
college premises, including entrance and exit to the 
Assembly Hall other than by the main corridor and 
stairway, would make it more accessible for the 
growing demand for a large lecture hall for univer­
sity gatherings, concerts, lectures, alumnae meet­
ings, etc. Already it has been in regular use by 
large audiences attending Dr. Colby’s lectures. A 
development of lecture courses for undergraduate 
and extension purposes is to be anticipated in the 
near future.

But the university is, rightly, extending to women 
facilities in other faculties and departments. Women 
are now registered in the faculties of Medicine and 
of Law. The School of Physical Education and the 
Department of Social Service have women students, 
many of whom are matriculated, are of undergrad­
uate age, and have the usual undergraduate needs. 
For all these women the University has as yet made 
no special provision either for residence or for the 
general purposes of recreation. For the session 1920
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